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IMFJ-ZA     3 March 2020 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR 
 
Commanders, All Units Reporting Directly to This Headquarters  
Commanders, Fort Jackson Partners in Excellence  
Directors and Chiefs, Staff Offices/Departments, This Headquarters 
 
SUBJECT:  Off-Limits Establishments 
 
 
1. Members of the Armed Forces are prohibited from frequenting the following 
establishments.  If the name or owner has changed, the address shall remain off-limits. 
 
    a.  Richland Terrace Apartments, 1212 Metze Road, Columbia, SC  29210 
 
    b.  Rumba VIP Night Club, 1745 Decker Boulevard, Columbia, SC  29206 
 
    c.  Lake Shore Village Apartments, 7645 Garners Ferry Road, Columbia, SC  29209 
 
    d.  Harbour Landing Apartments, 7625 Garners Ferry Road, Columbia, SC  29209 
 
    e.  Darrell’s Place Bar, 1727 Percival Road, Columbia, SC  29223 
 
    f.  Faces Lounge, 1709 Decker Boulevard, Columbia, SC  29206 
 
    g.  Club Kandyland, 1715 Percival Road, Columbia, SC  29210 
 
2.  Military personnel observed in “off-limits” establishments are in violation of a lawful 
general order and are subject to apprehension for violation of Article 92, UCMJ. 
 
3.  “Off-limits” establishments are prohibited from advertising on the installation. 
 
4.  Point of Contact for this action is the Director of Emergency Services,  
Mr. Arturo Calzadillas, Jr., at (803) 751-1682. 
 
 
 
     

JOHN W. HANKINS 
COL, AG 
Commanding 


